

Giulia Giannini

Email

giu.g@icloud.com

Portfolio

Phone

+44 7464753544

+39 3291839155

• Profile

Graduated from UAL with a degree in Fashion Pattern Cutting with experience in Womenswear and Menswear. An organised person with a strong sense of responsibility, carries out all tasks required to a high standard. Works efficiently in a team or independently, with previous industry experience in luxury and high-street fashion.

• Professional Experience

Design Assistant / Junior Pattern Cutter: May 2020 – Jan 2021

VÏEN ATELIER

- Making and adjusting patterns (manually and digitally)
- Managing the bags production and pattern cutting
- Drawing technical garments and preparing tech packs
- 3D stitching garments using Clo3D software
- Researching trends and ideas for upcoming seasons
- Attending and participating in fit sessions
- Sewing toiles and hand finishing garments
- Preparation for Milan Fashion Week working with stylists and press
- Organising the models and dressing backstage
- Copywriting for line sheet and website

Freelance Pattern Cutter: Aug 2020 – Sept 2020

MOOD ONE

- Making menswear patterns using Lectra Modaris
- Creating tech packs

Pattern Cutting Intern : Aug 2019 – Sept 2019

LAURA JASIUNAITE

- Cutting sewing patterns

Product Intern / Fabric researcher assistant: Aug 2018 – Oct 2018

VIVIENNE WESTWOOD

- Researching sustainable fabrics, contacting suppliers
- Fabrics deliveries and sending parcels
- Codifying fabrics and archive organization

Front of House: Mar 2018 – Jan 2020

DIRTY BONES

- Taking bookings on the door and by phone
- Bar, waiting tables, running food

• Education

BA (Hons) Fashion Pattern Cutting

Sept 2017 - July 2020

UAL London College of Fashion

Fashion Design

Sept 2016 - May 2018

Politecnico di Milano

• Further Education

Sustainable Fashion

Oct 2020 – Dec 2020

Copenhagen Business School -
Coursera

• Skills

Technical

- Flat pattern cutting
- On stand draping
- Hand and machine sewing
- Technical Drawing
- Research and analysis

Software

- Clo3D | Marvellous Designer
- Illustrator, InDesign, Photoshop
- Lectra Modaris
- Outlook
- Microsoft Office

General

- Problem solving
- Time management and planning
- Communication | Teamwork

- Customer service

Languages

- Italian (mothertongue)
- English